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Pre-proposal conference
18 November 2019, UN House


Questions and answers:
Question 1: Should the references be issued and signed by the client?
Answer: Yes.

Question 2: In relation to the requirement to enclose references for satisfactory performance for the past 3 years, do we consider only projects that have started within the past 3 years, or also such that have been completed in the past 3 years?
Answer: Proposers should enclose references for relevant assignments/projects that started and were implemented in the past 3 years. 

Question 3: One of the required supporting documents is “Copies of the audited financial statements for the past 3 years.” Would it be acceptable, in case the proposer does not have a certified audit report, to submit a balance sheet and profit and income statement (“bilance stanja” i “bilans uspjeha”)?
Answer: Yes.

Question 4: In relation to the copies of contracts that are requested as evidence, page 38 of the Request for Proposals, in case it is not possible to enclose copies of contracts due to confidentiality or other reason, would then references from the client serve as evidence?
Answer: Yes, if the reference clearly describes the dates and scope of the services delivered and the indicative volume of the contract. 

Question 5: If the mother company is a member of the UN Global Compact, would then the proposer (daughter company) obtain the positive evaluation, as described on page 22 of the Request for Proposals?
Answer: Yes, as long as there is evidence that demonstrate membership of the mother company to the UN Global Compact. 
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Question 6: Is it accessible to submit the required supporting documents in the languages of peoples of Bosnia and Herzegovina (not in English)?
Answer: Yes.

Question 7: Can you please clarify what is the requirement of point 2.1 from the technical evaluation criteria (page 23 from the Request for Proposals), which states “The bidder demonstrates a clear understanding of the circumstances and characteristics of Canton Sarajevo”?
Answer: In that part of their proposals, offerors should describe the overall situation in Canton Sarajevo as well as specific aspects that relate to the service and thus demonstrate their understanding of the context and the environment in which the assignment will take place.

Question 8: Can a proposer submit more than 3 references?
Answer: Yes.

Question 9: If submission by e-mail is planned, should both the technical and financial offers be password-protected?
Answer: In case the proposer submits their offer via e-mail, then only the financial offer should be password-protected. 
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